

# Roshan Sharma

Python Backend Developer

📍 Delhi, India  
📞 +919971518277  
✉️ [2001roshansharma@gmail.com](mailto:2001roshansharma@gmail.com)  
🌐 <https://rshero.me>

## Profiles

[in Roshan Sharma](#)

[Roshan Sharma](#)

## Interests

**Coding**      **Music**  
**Reading**      **Video games**

## Languages

**Hindi**  
Native language

**English**  
Proficient

## Skills

**Python**  
Python Programming Language

python, programming language

**SQL**  
SQL - Query Language

sql, database

**APIs**  
Application programming interface

apis, rest api

**Git**  
Version Control

version control, git

**HTML**  
Hyper text markup language

html, markup language

**CSS**  
Cascading Stylesheets

css, styling

**JS**  
Javascript

js, scripting language

**Powershell**  
A shell language

shell, powershell

**Bash**  
A shell language

shell, bash

## Summary

I am a passionate software developer learning and building new things. I like to work on the backend side of things. I mainly use Python.

I'm also experienced in community management and have some prior experience in it

My preferred job is related to backend development and mainly in python

## Experience

**MyTrade** Aug 2023 - Nov 2023  
Community Manager Remote  
<https://mytrade.org>

Worked here as a part of MyTrade Team to manage the community and handle the customer queries. I also helped in growing the community and organizing events.

**Alvara Protocol** Feb 2024 - March 2024  
Community Support Remote  
<https://www.alvaraprotocol.io/>

Worked on managing all customer queries and handling any new organized events at Alvara Protocol.

## Education

**Ambedkar Institute of Technology, Delhi** 2018 - 2021  
Information Technology & Management Diploma  
7.4  
<https://dseu.ac.in/shakarpur-i/index.html>

I Completed my diploma in Information Technology & Management from Ambedkar Institute of Technology, Delhi.

- Tech Mahindra Internship
- Solar Learning Classes.

**Govt. Boys Senior Secondary School, Delhi** 2016-2018  
Science & technologies High School  
8.2  
<https://www.edudel.nic.in/>

Completed my high school in a government institution related to science and technologies

## Certifications

**Tech Mahindra Foundation** March 2021  
Tech Mahindra  
Completed an internship with Tech mahindra foundation related to Soft skills and Technical Skill

- Language Proficiency
- Web Programming

**CS50x** 2024  
Harvard University  
Certificate for completing CS50x